



ALICE HARRINGTON RANDOLPH. Ed.D., MS Clinical Psychopharmacology

alicerandolph@psychtransitoins.com

205 SE Catawba Rd. Suite A

Port Clinton, OH 43452

Cell 216-215-8000

Psychologist/Consultant

CEO and Clinical Director of Psychological Transitions, a behavioral health practice focusing on the needs of the geriatric population. Responsible for the growth and operations of a multi state psychology practice. Provides geropsychological services to residents of long term care facilities and nursing homes, train and advise psychologists and other clinical staff. Conducts in-service workshops on elder mental health care. Extensive knowledge of nursing home and Medicare regulations. Developed programs of psychosocial and behavioral interventions as adjunct to or alternatives to psychoactive medications and restraints. Developed special units for residents with dementia and for treatment of nursing home residents with transitional emotional distress and those with severe mental illness. Worked in private practice with families, couples, and individuals, specializing in issues of adjustment, communication, relationship, and parenting. Specialist in regulatory compliance, treatment planning, and accreditation. Developed PHITNESS, an integrated program for assisted living communities and seniors in the community focusing on psychologically healthy aging. Authored MIND MATTERS an e-newsletter for the long term care provider community.

Employment

Psychological Transitions, Inc. **CEO and Psychologist** 1993-present

Western Reserve Psychiatric Hospital - **Director ICF/MR** 1988 -1990

Massillon State Hospital 1981 -1984 - **Director of Psychology**

1984-1988 - **Assistant Superintendent Clinical Services**

Ohio Department of Mental Health - **Consultant** 1978 -1988

Kent State University - **Assistant Professor Counseling Psychology** 1978-1980

West Virginia University Rehabilitation Research and Training Center

Associate Director of Training and Assistant Professor 1974-1978

Assigned to US Senator Jennings Randolph to coordinate implementation of rehabilitation and disability rights legislation. Developed first treatment plan protocol.

Affiliations and Awards

Ohio Board of Psychology Appointment 2010 to 2015.

Member of American Psychological Association. Division 55. Fellow Division 31, Psychologists in Long Term Care. Association for the Advancement of Psychology. Ohio Psychological Association. OPA Past President and Director 1996 - 2010. Past Chair Regulatory Affairs Committee. Award of Excellence. OPA President's Award. Lifetime Achievement Award. APAPO Advisory Task Force on Medicare. Chair - OPA Task Force on Prescriptive Authority 2004 - 2010. OPA Federal Advocacy Coordinator 2005 - 2010.

Education

Ed.D. (1974) Rehabilitation and Counseling Psychology; West Virginia University
M.S. (1970) Rehabilitation Counseling; West Virginia University
B.S. (1969) Pre-Medicine and Physical Education; West Virginia University
MS (2004) Post Doctoral Master's in Clinical Psychopharmacology
NOVA Southeastern University
Neurobiofeedback Certification Spectrum Institute (2000)

Other academic experiences include consulting for various projects with the University of Arkansas; New York University Medical School, Institute of Rehabilitation Medicine; Temple University Medical School; the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare; and The Northeast Ohio Universities College of Medicine. Taught numerous courses and workshops.

Professional Publications and Presentations

Extensive writings and numerous national and regional presentations in the areas of legislatively mandated social programs, regulatory compliance, geropsychology, counseling, psychotherapy, group work, staff development, and rehabilitation. Developed training concurrent with the Regulations for The Rehabilitation Act of 1974, the first legislation supporting the rights of disabled people. Conducted continuing education workshops on geriatric care, Reality Therapy, counseling and interviewing skills, legislation and regulatory compliance, group leadership and team building, coping with change, wellness issues, and stress management. Numerous community education presentations on issues related to elder mental health. Past Assistant Editor of the Journal of Reality Therapy. Listed in Who's Who of American Women. Conducted Ohio Psychological Association joint training sessions with Ohio Medicare carrier on compliance, documentation, and medical necessity.

Licenses and Credentials

FL Psychologist PY 7283
LA Psychologist 985
OH Psychologist 2974
Nevada Psychologist PSY 400
ASPPB Interjurisdictional Practice Certificate 592

Community Affiliations

Lambda Legal
Miami Beach Gay and Lesbian Chamber of Commerce
Miami Beach Women's Conference (Steering Committee and Sponsor)
Save Dade
Licensed Real Estate Broker – Florida and Ohio
West Harbor Group and Boataminium Associations – President 2005 - present
Decoplage Condominium Association – Past Secretary
Victory Fund Candidate Training Program 2008